SAFETY UPDATTE

RECALL NOTICE

Due to a potential health hazard, Customers who purchased any of the item(s) below should not eat the product.

The product may be contaminated with LISTERIA MONOCYTOGENES and, if eaten, could result in severe illness to those individuals who are pregnant or have a weakened immune system.

Please return the product to this store for a full refund.

Product	UPC	Use By Dates	Size
TAYLOR FARMS MUSHROOM STIR FRY BLEND	30223 - 11232	All Codes	9 OZ.

Consumers may contact: Taylor Farms at (855)455-0098 We are sorry for this inconvenience. Your safety is important to us.